From: Cao, Cecilia <Cecilia.Cao@rsmcanada.com>

Sent: March 26, 2025 1:18 PM

Cc: Wong, Jamie <jamie.wong@rsmcanada.com>; Deng, Gloria <Gloria.Deng@rsmcanada.com>; Keith
Martin <Keith.Martin@cafii.com>

Subject: CAFIl 2025 Q1 Benchmarking Reports

IExternaI (cecilia.cao@rsmcanada.com)

Report This Email Stay Safe Online

Good afternoon everyone,

We thank you for your support for the Q1 2025 Creditor Insurance Penetration Benchmarking Report for
CAFII. This e-mail is to let you know that you will receive a secured e-mail shortly through our SFTP
server that includes the completed reports. We have been notified by multiple Fls that they are still
working on transitioning to the new reporting method and retrospective reporting and as a result they
are unable to provide complete data this quarter. We will continue work with them to provide data in
future quarters.

As a reminder, for security reasons, we will require you to re-create and verify your account on the SFTP
each quarter going forward in order to send and receive files.

Thank you again for your help throughout this process and please send us an e-mail if you are having
trouble downloading the reports.

Regards,

Cecilia Cao, ASA, ACIA, MAAA (pronouns: she, her)
Senior Associate, Financial Consulting | Actuarial Services

RSM Consulting

11 King St. W., Suite 700, Box 27, Toronto, Ontario, Canada, M5H 4C7

D: 647.730.3722 | F: 416.480.2646 | E: Cecilia.Cao@rsmcanada.com | W: www.rsmcanada.com |
WWW.rsmus.com
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